

## Curriculum Vitae

# Darren Anthony Kenny

---

Inject IT Limited  
+44 (0)7852 294 078 (Mobile)

## Personal Statement

---

An experienced digital agency .NET web developer with 5+ years commercial experience developing with C#.NET, ASP.NET and SQL Server for big name clients such as British Airways, Tesco and BBC. A fast learner and a logical thinker who is methodical in nature with excellent problem solving skills. A confident individual who has excellent interpersonal skills and can communicate at all levels.

## Skills

---

5+ years of strong commercial experience in:

- C#/VB.NET 2.0 - 3.5 / ASP.NET / IIS
- SQL Server 2005 / 2008 / T-SQL
- JavaScript / JQuery / XHTML / AJAX
- XML / XSLT / XPath / Web Services
- Client Liaison / DB Design / UML

1+ years basic commercial experience in:

- Agile / NUnit / TDD
- SQL Server Integration Services
- Red Dot / Immediacy CMS
- Unix / Linux / MySQL / PHP

## Achievements

---

**Vzaar (Contract)** – I developed a C#.NET Library for Vzaar’s RESTful API using OAuth for authentication. Delivered on time.

**Tui - Responsible for the integration/backend** of a large internal website project for the BBC. I designed the integration database and liaised with 7 companies and 20 plus people to integrate several disparate data feeds.

**Reactive Media – I implemented** the majority of the front-end to backend development for Tesco Real Food ([www.tesco.com/food](http://www.tesco.com/food)). This was delivered on-time and in budget.

**Reactive Media –Successfully implemented a number** of additional CMS driven web sites, such as [www.endemol.com](http://www.endemol.com), [www.thelondonmagazine.com](http://www.thelondonmagazine.com) and [www.babusinesslife.com](http://www.babusinesslife.com).

**SystemC - As part of a team**, enhanced SystemC’s healthcare product IQUtopia to handle clinical referral transactions from any GP in the UK, this is part of the NHS’s £12 Billion ‘*Connecting for Health*’ project – gaining official connectivity status - leading to greater functionality and marketability of the product.

**Tui - Developed an algorithm for the BBC** which cleansed unreliable TV pre-transmission schedules, implementing a number of algorithm components such as fuzzy search, mean timeslot analysis and mean program duration analysis of pre and post TV transmission schedules.

**SystemC - Reduced processing time** of the SQL Server management information build process, from 8 hours to 30 minutes by redeveloping the process to use efficient set based calculations.

## Employment

---

### Vzaar - London

**.NET Software Engineer**

*Sept 2009 – Nov 2009 (Contract – 1 month)*

I was approached by Vzaar to develop a .NET library for their RESTful video platform API. This required learning their API and the unfamiliar OAuth authentication quickly in order to deliver this work on time, on budget and to a great level of client satisfaction.

### Reactive Media – Strand, London

**ASP.NET Web Developer**

*Sept 2008 – May 2010 (Permanent – 21 months)*

Employed as a .NET web developer for Reactive, I was involved in every aspect of the software development lifecycle, from client liaison, right through to implementation, deployment and testing. Clients included Tesco and British Airways.

### Tui Interactive Media – Soho, London

**ASP.NET Web Developer**

*July 2007 – Sept 2008 (Permanent – 15 months)*

Primary responsibilities were for the development of a client's Red Dot driven website and the full lifecycle of enhancement phases for several other web applications. I later moved on to becoming the backend architect for a BBC project, integrating TV ratings, web and radio data that required liaison with 7 companies and over 20 people to integrate around ten disparate data feeds using SSIS.

### Systems C – Poole, Dorset

**ASP.NET Web Developer**

*July 2004 – July 2007 (Permanent – 36 months)*

Primary duties were the development & enhancement of the company's main product IQUtopia; a very complex patient management, scheduling and electronic care records web application. Other duties included client liaison / requirements elicitation, system design and system testing.

## Education

---

### Bournemouth University

**(2i) BSc (Hons) in Computing**

Gained a 2i overall, averaged a 1<sup>st</sup> in final exams.

Bournemouth & Poole College

**BTEC National Diploma in Software Development**

The Martin Kemp-Welch School

**8 GCSEs (A-C)**

## Summary

---

**Full Name:** Darren Kenny

**Nationality:** British

**Location:** London

**Email:** darren@inject-it.co.uk

## References

---

Available on request.